From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: RE: 839.5 Rutledge
Date: Saturday, May 15, 2021 8:20:56 PM

Peggy just emailed this version of the photo of 839 1/2. Its properties list it as 1200 dpi, but it
doesn’t really seem any sharper than the first one. I'm not completely sure what Peggy was doing to
get this. She might have just been taking a photo of the photo? I’'m not sure.

| always hate to seem unappreciative and ask a person to do a better job! But | also hate not to have
the best possible version of a photo! It’s a tightrope.

From: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 7:59 PM

To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>

Subject: Automatic reply: 839.5 Rutledge

*External Email* — Use Caution with Links/Attachments

I'll be out of the office until Monday and the Archives will be closed until Tuesday. I'll respond to
your email as soon as possible. Thank you for contacting Historic Charleston Foundation.


mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org

